From: Licensing Staff

To: Grainne Oqglesby

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1103-01 Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE Ireland Ltd
EPA043997

Date: 27 February 2019 14:00:50

FYI

Fiona

From: Assumpta Drake [mailto:Assumpta.Drake@ CorkCoCo.ie]

Sent: 27 February 2019 13:24

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1103-01 Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd
and TINE Ireland Ltd EPA043997

From: Assumpta Drake

Sent: 27 February 2019 13:17

To: 'licencing@epa.ie' )

Cc: 'noreply Reply'; 'Breda Breen' \\,.éz’

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1103-01 Daié;y%‘old Co-Operative Society Ltd and

TINE Ireland Ltd EPA043997 .
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See response from Mr. Niall O’'Donnabhain, SenioQ her.
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Regards, QOQ
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Assumpta Drake.
021/4285859

From: Niall ODonnabhéin

Sent: 27 February 2019 11:36

To: Planninginfo

Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to P1103-01 Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and
TINE Ireland Ltd EPA043997

Assumpta,
Please see reply below:

1. State whether the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by the
grant of permission referred to above. Comment: Permission granted under 16/7031 (ABP

ref PL04.249108) on April 241" 2018

2. Furnish all documents relating to the EIA carried out by your authority in respect of the
development or proposed development to which the grant of permission refers.
Alternatively, where such EIA documents are available to view on your website, please

provide the Agency with a list of the names of those documents and provide a link to their
location on your website. Comment: All details are on the Cork Co Co website
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3. Provide any observations your authority has in relation to the licence application.
Comment: We have no comment

Le meas,

Niall O Donnabhain: Senior Planner

Planning Department, Floor 3 - Tower, County Hall, Cork
Tel: 021-4285916

Email: niall.odonnabhain@corkcoco.ie

From: Planninginfo

Sent: 21 February 2019 10:32

To: Niall ODonnabhain

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1103-01 Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and
TINE Ireland Ltd EPA043997

Hi Niall,

§é~
G
O S
Please note that a response has to issue to the EPQ%@@‘Nn 4 weeks of receipt of this notice.
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Assumpta Drake.
021/4285859

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreply@epa.ie]
Sent: 20 February 2019 17:27

To: Planninginfo

Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P1103-01 Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE
Ireland Ltd EPA043997

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please review the attached notification.

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00002037 EIS/EIAR - Request for Info/Observations.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Protection Programme
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Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600

In order to process your query, it may be necessary for Cork County Council to collect Personal
information from you. Such information will be processed in line with our privacy statement
which is available to view here

D'fhonn do cheist a phr@ise@il, d'fh€adfadh s€ a bheith riachtanach do Chomhairle Contae
Chorcay faisnis phearsanta a bhaili€ uait. D anfar an fhaisn€is sin a phr@ise€il de réir
Q@r r@iteas pr@obh@ideachta at ar f@il le breathn€ anseo

www.corkcoco.ie
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https://www.corkcoco.ie/privacy-statement-cork-county-council
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file:////c/%20https:/www.yourcouncil.ie/
https://twitter.com/corkcoco
https://facebook.com/pages/Cork-County-Council/1032012336817766
https://youtube.com/channel/UCBSIk9NWos8OnRT-HmL1M1Q
https://linkedin.com/company/89023/
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